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1. Direct speech คือ การเอาค าพดูคนอื่นมาพดูแบบตรงๆ โดยไม่มีการเปลี่ยนแปลงโครงสรา้งของประโยค

ประโยคลกัษณะนีจ้ะสงัเกตไุดง้่ายเพราะมีตวัช่วย คือ เครื่องหมาย Quotation mark “……” ตวัอย่างเช่น 

• Jamie said, “I will wash all the dishes.” 

• Kim said, “I like Mathematics.” 

หรอืสลบัต าแหน่งกนัก็ได ้“ I will wash all the dishes,” Jamie said. 

2. Indirect speech – คือ การน าค าพดูไปเลา่ตอ่โดยอีกบคุคลหนึ่ง หรอือาจเรยีกวา่ “ค าพดูที่ถกูน าไปรายงาน” 

เครื่องหมายค าพดู (Quotation Mark) จงึไม่ตอ้งใสอ่ีกตอ่ไป

 

 

 



2 
 

 

 

 

Present simple tense —> past simple tense 

เช่น 

Direct speech : Kim said, “We work for the city council.” 

Indirect speech : Kim said (that) they worked for the city council. 

Present continuous tense —> past continuous tense 

เช่น 

Direct speech : Martin said, “I’m doing the washing.” 

Indirect speech : Martin said (that) he was doing the washing. 

Past simple tense —> past perfect tense 

เช่น 

Direct speech : She said, “I decided to leave earlier today.” 

Indirect speech : She said (that) she had decided to leave earlier that day. 

Past continuous tense —> past perfect continuous tense 

เช่น 

Direct speech : Jimmy said, “I was driving a lorry” 

Indirect speech : Jimmy said (that) he had been driving a lorry. 

Present perfect tense —> past perfect tense 

เช่น 

Direct speech : She said, “My mom haven’t arrived yet.” 

Indirect speech : She said (that) her mom hadn’t arrived yet. 

Future simple tense (will) —> future (past form) tense (would) 

เช่น 

Direct speech : She said, “I will submit my homework tomorrow.” 

Indirect speech : She said (that) she would submit her homework the following day. 
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Can —> could 

เช่น 

Direct speech : Bom said, “I can’t speak Thai.” 

Indirect speech : Bom said (that) he couldn’t speak Thai. 

May —> might 

เช่น 

Direct speech : The HR manager said, “The company may cancel the trip.” 

Indirect speech : The HR manager said (that) the company might cancel the trip. 

  

** ขอ้ควรระวงั ** ถา้ขอ้ความใน Direct Speech เดิมเป็นเรื่องจรงิ (Facts) โดยทั่วไป ซึง่ไม่ขึน้อยู่กบัเวลาใน

ขณะที่กล่าวขอ้ความนัน้ หรือขอ้ความใน Direct Speech เป็นเรื่องของความเป็นปกติวิสยั (Habitual Actions) ทัง้ 2 

กรณีนี ้ตอ้งใชก้บั Present Tense เสมอ 
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ตารางการเปลี่ยน Tense ใน Indirect Speech 

 

หลกัการเปลี่ยนประโยคค าถาม – Question 

ในการเปลี่ยนประโยคค าถามจะแบง่ออกเป็น 2 ลกัษณะคือ 

1. ประโยคค าถามที่เป็น Yes/No question 

ในประโยคค าถามเราจะไม่ใชก้รยิาในประโยคหลกัเป็น say/said แลว้ แต่จะใชเ้ป็น ask, inquire, want to know หรอื 

wonder แทน สว่น Tense ก็จะมีการเปลี่ยนเช่นเดียวกบัประโยคบอกเลา่ 

ในประโยคค าถามจะใช ้if, whether, whether…or not หรอื whether or not ในการเช่ือมประโยคแทน และจะไม่ใส่

เครื่องหมาย ? ทา้ยประโยค รูปประโยคจงึมีหนา้ตาเหมือนกบัประโยคบอกเลา่ธรรมดา แตมี่ความหมายเป็นค าถาม 

ตวัอย่างเช่น 

• They asked if they could leave then. 
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• Sarah wanted to know that whether the Minister had answered her questions or not. 

• He wondered if that soup tasted good. 

2. ประโยคค าถามที่ขึน้ตน้ดว้ย Wh-question 

ค ากรยิาหลกัในประโยคยงัคงเหมือนกบัแบบ Yes/No question เพียงแตใ่ชค้  าแสดงค าถามหรือ Wh-

question words เขา้มาเช่ือมประโยคแทน และการเรยีงล าดบัค าในประโยคจะเรยีงเหมือนกบัประโยคบอกเลา่ 

(ประธาน + (กรยิาช่วย) + กรยิา + กรรม) จะไม่เหมือนการเรียงประโยคค าถาม ( Wh-words + กรยิาช่วย + 

ประธาน + กรยิา) เช่น 

Direct speech : They asked, “Who can speak English?” 

Indirect speech : They asked who could speak English. 

Direct Speech: He said to her, “How did you make it?” 

Indirect Speech: He asked her how she had done it. 

กฏของการเปลี่ยน Indirect Question 

1. ถอดเครื่องหมายค าพดู (Quotation mark) ออก 

2. reporting verb ตอ้งเป็น ask , asks หรอื asked แลว้ตามดว้ยค าเช่ือม ถา้ค าถามเดิมขึน้ตน้ดว้ย Question Word 

ก็ใชเ้ช่ือมไดเ้ลย แตถ่า้ค าถามเดิมขึน้ตน้ดว้ย Helping V. ใหใ้ช ้if หรอื whether เช่ือม 

3. การล าดบัค าใหอ้ยู่ในรูปประโยคบอกเลา่ ตดัเครื่องหมาย ? ออกใส ่full stop แทน 

4. มีการเปลี่ยนแปลงสรรพนามใหเ้หมาะสม และเปลี่ยนแปลง Tense ถา้กรยิาน าเป็น Past 

  

   

  

DIRECT AND INDIRECT QUESTIONS 

  

 ในบทเรยีนนีเ้ราจะพดูถึง Direct Questions และ Indirect Questions กนัวา่แตกตา่งกนัอย่างไร และมี

ลกัษณะเป็นอย่างไรบา้ง 

Direct Questions ถา้แปลตรงๆตวัก็ค าถามตรงๆ ก็หมายถึง ค าถามปกติทั่วๆไปที่เราใช ้ตามTense ตา่งๆเช่น 

- Where is Ben? 

- Who is Sarah? 

- When does the train leave the station? 

- Why did she go to America? 

- What are those books about? 

- How will we go to Chaing Mai? 

- Is he a policeman? 
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ซึง่บางครัง้การถาม Direct Questions ก็ดจูะแข็งกระดา้งและไม่คอ่ยสภุาพ ดงันัน้จงึมี Indirect Questions มา

ใหใ้ชก้นั 

  

Indirect Question คือ ค าถามที่ถามออ้มๆ ไม่ไดถ้ามตรงๆ ซึง่จะสภุาพมากกวา่ และดเูป็นทางการมากกวา่ 

เหมาะส าหรบัการใชก้บัคนที่เราไม่ไดส้นิทสนม หรอืในการท างาน ซึง่รูปแบบการถามจะแตกตา่งเล็กนอ้ย 

การใช ้Indirect Questions 

1. ใน Indirect Questions เราจะเริ่มประโยคดว้ยวลี เช่น 

- Could you tell me …? 

- Do you know …? 

- I was wondering …? 

- Do you have any idea …? 

- I’d like to know … / I would like to know … 

- Would it be possible …? (ใชก้บั Direct Question “Can”) 

- Is there any chance …? (ใชก้บั Direct Question “Can”) 

***สงัเกตเครื่องหมาย “?” วา่วลีไหนใชเ้ครื่องหมายนีบ้า้งและวลีไหนไม่ใช ้

  

2. ใน Indirect Questions ถา้ค าถาม is/am/are หรอื verb to be ทัง้หลาย verb to be จะตามหลงัประธาน 

(Subject) แทน ดงัตวัอย่าง 

Direct Question: Where is Patrick? 

Indirect Question: Could you tell me where Patrick is? 

  

Direct Question: Why was he late? 

Indirect Question: Do you know why he was late? 

  

Direct Question: What is in your bag? 

Indirect Question: I was wonder what in your bag is. 
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3. เราจะไม่ใช ้Do, Does และ Did ใน Indirect Question และเม่ือเปลี่ยนจาก Direct เป็น Indirect 

Question แลว้ Verb ที่ใชจ้ะตอ้งเปลี่ยนไปตามประธาน และ Tense ดว้ย ดงัตวัอย่าง 

Direct Question: When did Jerry move to New York? 

Indirect Question: Do you know when Jerry moved to New York? 

  

Direct Question: What do you need for breakfast? 

Indirect Question: I was wondering what you need for breakfast. 

  

Direct Question: When does Jane leave the hotel tomorrow? 

Indirect Question: Do you know when Jane leaves the hotel tomorrow? 

  

4. หาก Auxiliary Verb คือ Have / Has อย่างเช่นใน Present Perfect Tense เราไม่จ าเป็นตอ้งตดั Have / 

Has ออก โดยที่ถา้หากเป็น Direct Questions ทัง้สองค าจะอยู่หนา้ประธาน แตเ่ม่ือเปลี่ยนเป็น Indirect 

Questions แลว้ทัง้คูจ่ะอยู่หลงัประธานแทน เช่น 

Direct Question    : When has she arrived here? 

Indirect Question : Do you know when she has arrived here? 

  

Direct Question    : Where have you found my cat? 

Indirect Question : I was wondering where you have found my cat. 

  

5. ส าหรบัค าถามที่ใช ้“Can” เม่ือเราจะถามในลกัษณะของ Indirect Question เราจะใชว้ลี 

- Would it be possible...? 

- Is there any chance...? 

ในการน าหนา้ประโยค ตวัอย่างเช่น 

Direct Question: Can you make me an appointment with Dr. Bright? 

Indirect Question: Would it be possible for you to make me an appointment with Dr. Bright? 

  

Direct Question: Can we finish our assignment by next week? 

Indirect Question: Is there any chance we could finish our assignment by next week? 
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6. เม่ือค าถามเป็นค าถามในลกัษณะ Yes/No Questions เราจะใช ้If หรอื Whether ใน Indirect 

Questions ดงัตวัอย่าง 

Direct Question: Is she a teacher? 

Indirect Question: Could you tell me whether she is a teacher (or not)? 

  

Direct Question: Is this the train for Brighton? 

Indirect Question: Do you have any idea if this is the train for Brighton? 

  

Direct Question: Do we have to speak English in the class? 

Indirect Question: I would like to know if we have to speak English in the class. 

  

 


